

**EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE
GRADUATE SCHOOL OF EDUCATION
REPORT TO THE RIVERSIDE DIVISION
MAY 21, 2019**

To be adopted:

Proposed Changes to Education Minor

PRESENT:

Program Requirements The Education minor consists of the satisfactory completion of 24 units in courses identified for the Education Minor Program. At least 16 units must be completed in upper division courses.

Student petitions require the approval of the program advisor in the Education minor. Students may not petition to take more than 8 units of courses outside of the identified courses for the Education minor. College approval from both the Graduate School of Education and the major college is required. Please see education.ucr.edu for the minor petition process. Minor in Education candidates must maintain a minimum cumulative GPA of 2.0.

Course Work Students will have the opportunity to select from a menu of electives to complete the course work:

EDUC 001, EDUC 002, EDUC 003, EDUC 004, ~~EDUC 005~~, EDUC 010, ~~EDUC 020 or EDUC 020S~~, ~~EDUC 022~~, ~~EDUC 030 or EDUC 030S~~, ~~EDUC 040 or EDUC 040S~~, EDUC 041, EDUC 042, EDUC 044, EDUC 050 ~~or EDUC 050S~~, EDUC 051, EDUC 100A, EDUC 100B, EDUC 104, EDUC 105, ~~EDUC 109 or EDUC 109S~~, ~~EDUC 110 or EDUC 110S~~, EDUC 112 ~~or EDUC 112S~~, ~~EDUC 114~~, ~~EDUC 116 or EDUC 116S~~, EDUC 118, EDUC 122, EDUC 123, ~~EDUC 129~~, ~~EDUC 130~~, ~~EDUC 131~~, EDUC 133, EDUC 134, EDUC 139, EDUC 141, EDUC 142, EDUC 143, EDUC 146/ETST 146, EDUC 160, EDUC 161, ~~EDUC 173~~, ~~EDUC 174 or EDUC 174S~~, ~~EDUC 175 or EDUC 175S~~, ~~EDUC 176~~, EDUC 181, EDUC 182, EDUC 183.

PROPOSED:

[no change]

[no change]

[no change]

EDUC 001, EDUC 002, EDUC 003, EDUC 004, EDUC 010, EDUC 019 (E-Z), EDUC 023, EDUC 024, EDUC 032A, EDUC 032B, EDUC 032C, , EDUC 041, EDUC 042, EDUC 043, EDUC 044, EDUC 050, EDUC 051, EDUC 061, EDUC 100A, EDUC 100B, EDUC 104, EDUC 105, EDUC 112, EDUC 118, EDUC 119 (E-Z), EDUC 122, EDUC 123, EDUC 132, EDUC 133, EDUC 134, EDUC 136, EDUC 139, EDUC 141, EDUC 142, EDUC 143, EDUC 144, EDUC 146/ETST 146, EDUC 147, EDUC 148, EDUC 150, EDUC 151, EDUC 152, EDUC 153, EDUC 160, EDUC 161, EDUC 162, EDUC 171 or EDUC 172, EDUC 177 or EDUC 178, EDUC 179A, EDUC 179B, EDUC 181, EDUC 182, EDUC 183, EDUC 184.

Additional courses may be added to this list by [no change]
proposals of academic units, or by petitions of
students to take a suitable alternative course.

Justification:

1. We removed EDUC 050S because that course was deleted effective winter 2017.
2. EDUC 020, EDUC 022, EDUC 030, EDUC 040, EDUC 109, EDUC 110, EDUC 114, EDUC 116, EDUC 112S, and EDUC 175 have been approved for deletion by the GSOE Undergraduate Education Committee effective for Summer 2019 and Fall 2019. The courses are being deleted because we do not plan to offer these specific courses as they are set-up based on their course activities (such as lecture and term paper or research) or we no longer have the faculty expertise to teach a course.
3. EDUC 020S will be renumbered to EDUC 023; EDUC 030S will be renumbered to EDUC 024; EDUC 040S will be renumbered to EDUC 043; EDUC 109S will be renumbered to EDUC 147; EDUC 110S will be renumbered to EDUC 162; EDUC 129 will be renumbered to EDUC 136; EDUC 172S will be renumbered to EDUC 171, EDUC 174 will be renumbered to EDUC 178; EDUC 174S will be renumbered to EDUC 177; EDUC 175S will be renumbered to EDUC 179A; EDUC 176 will be renumbered to EDUC 179B. The course renumbering has been approved by the GSOE Undergraduate Education Committee effective for Summer 2019. The courses are being renumbered to become compliant with Committee on Courses Guidelines regarding courses that end in the letter “S”.
4. Our faculty continue to develop new undergraduate courses and we want to officially recognize these courses as elective for the Education minor. The following courses have been added as electives: EDUC 019 (E-Z), EDUC 032A, EDUC 032B, EDUC 032C, EDUC 061, EDUC 119 (E-Z), EDUC 144, EDUC 148, EDUC 150, EDUC 151, EDUC 152, EDUC 153 and EDUC 184.

Approvals:

| | |
|--|------------------|
| Approved by the faculty of the Graduate School of Education: | December 4, 2018 |
| Approved by the Executive Committee of the Graduate School of Education: | January 8, 2019 |
| Approved by the Committee on Educational Policy: | April 17, 2019 |